New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Date August 6, 1973
B.T.A. 0il Producers
104 South Pecos
Midland, Texas 79701
Re: sunshine 695 Ltd. #1 L-i v ~F-35"

Battles 687 Ltd. #1 B -7 - 9-3¢
Capitan 687 Ltd. §#2

Lod -7 357

Dear Sir:

A recent inspection of the surface location of the above well, found that

additiconal work will be necessary before the Commission can approve the
plugging bond or release of this location. Work needed to location is as
follows:

All three of the above P&A locations, located in the Vada Penn Pool, were
reported ready for final surface inspection, but all three failed due to

the batteries being on location and all the battery pads need leveling.
Please take care of this matter as soon as possible.

Please notify the Commission only when the above work is completed, and a
Commission representative will reinspect this location,

Sincerely,

EH,MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1 W)

John W. Runyan
Geologist

cc: R.L. Stamets
Well File .



